



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

3-13-90

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

7.8L-2776

RE: Proposed:

MC _____
DHC _____
NSL ☒ _____
NSP _____
SWD _____
WFX _____
PMX _____

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

J.C. Williamson Curry Federal #3 I 22 23-34
Operator Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

OK

Yours very truly,

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

/ed

J. C. WILLIAMSON
ONE FIRST CITY CENTER SUITE 890
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

March 9, 1990

Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

Attention: Jerry Sexton

Re: Unorthodox Location
Curry Federal #3

Gentlemen:

In September of 1988, J. C. Williamson took over operations on the Curry Federal #3 located 1680' FSL & 760' FEL of Section 22, T23S, R34E, Lea County, New Mexico. The well was originally drilled to a depth of 13,359' in 1984 by Curry Resources and was in the Antelope Ridge Morrow pool, however, Mr. Curry never received approval of the non-standard location. The well was not completed at that time and in December of 1986 Riata Oil and Gas Company filed a Sundry notice to perforate and acidize from 13,295' to 13,359'. This work was done and the well was shut in to design a completion program. Riata then planned to abandon the open hole section to complete in the Morrow sands at 13,342' to 13,064'. From the records available to us, I do not believe this was done. At such time J. C. Williamson took over operations (9/88) he plugged back to the Atoka and perforated from 12,019' to 12,188' and the well is presently producing some gas.

It is respectfully requested that this unorthodox location be approved so that we can designate the S/2 as the proration unit for this well and file a completion report. Enclosed for your information is a plat of this area and a list of the offset operators who are being notified of this request by copy of this letter.

Please let us know if you need any further information.

Yours truly,



Brenda Byrne
Agent for J. C. Williamson

cc: Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
Attention: Mike Stogner

Offset Operators
Curry Federal #3
Section 22, T23S, R34E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Citation Oil & Gas Corp.
South Atrium, Ste. 300
16800 Greenspoint Park Dr.
Houston, TX 77060

Amoco Production Co.
P. O. Box 3092
Houston, TX 77253

Terra Resources, Inc.
10 Desta Drive, Ste. 600-W
Midland, TX 79705

Estoril Production Corp.
400 W. Illinois, Ste. 1600
Midland, TX 79701

